

Charles Walsh
Pres Bk of Mobile
stating that \$50,000
owed to Gov of Tennessee.



Bank of Mobile,

✓
Mobile, Feb 19th 1860.

Dear Sir

I have this morning your dispatch of
yesterday's date,

As you request the \$50,000 sum
of this Bank to the State, has been placed to the
credit of D. V. Graham by State Treasurer of which
has been advised in the manner you direct, the sum
shall be held subject to his order,

His Excellency
D. V. Graham
Montgomery, Ala.

Very Respectfully
Your Obedt Servant
Charles Walsh Pres